
State of Florida 

FILED 7/22/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 06733-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 22, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Robert Chambliss, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics 

RE: Docket No. 202401 14-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
_ water utility in Citrus County, by Hash Utilities, LLC. (Dunnellon Hills)_ 
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Please place the following attachment in the above-referenced docket. The attachment is a 
notarized affidavit indicating that the utility mailed its customer notices. R
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Notices were sent to customers of Hash Utilities, LLC. at Forest Hills, Dunnellon Hills, 
Meadow Wood, Lucky Hills, and Avalon Hills water systems. 

Signature: 
Name Marshall Hash 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of July 2025. 

My Commission expires: 

(SEAL) 

Notary Public 
State of Florida 

KIMBERLY S. MILLEN 

Notary Public * SUt* of Florida 

Commfwlon IHH 300108 

My Comm. Expires Aug 11, 2026 

Bonded through National Notary tan. 


